.

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC CENERAT
A N D E/cN.4/sub.2/sR.275

13 April 1959

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RICHTS

SUB~COMMISSION ON FREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
~ AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

BEleventh Session
SUMMARY RECORD -OF THE TWO HUNDRED -AND SEVENTY-FIFTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 20 Januery 1959, at.l0.40 a.m.

CONTENTS

Study of discrimination in the matter of the right of everyone to
leave any country, including his own, and to return to his country
(B/CN.L/sub.2/1..153) (continued)

Measures to be teken for thz cessation of any advocacy of national,
racial or religious hostility that constitutes an incitement to hatred
and violence, jointly or separately

59-08333 [ees

NI



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.275

English
Page 2
PRESENT:
Chairmen: Mr. AWAD (United Arab Republic)
Repporteur: Mr. SAARIO (Finland)
Members: Mr. BEYHUM (Lebanon)
Mr. CHAYET (France)
Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics)
" Mr. HALEERN (United States of America)
Mr. HISCOCKS (United Kingdom of Great
Britein and Northern
, , Ireland)
Mr. INGLES (Philippines)
‘Mr. KRISHNASWAMI (India)
' Mr. MACHOWSKI (Poland)
Mr. ROY (Haiti)
Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile)

Representétives of specialized ageﬁcies:

Mr. PAYRO

Internstional labour
Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization

Mr. SALSAMEHDIv

Representative of a non-governmental organization:

Category B: Mr. JACOBY world Jewish Congress
Secretariat: Mr. BUMPHREY Director, Division of Human
Rights
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Sub-Commission

[oon



E/CN.4/Sub.2/8R.275
English ’
Page 3

STUDY OF DISCRIMINATICN IN THE MATTER OF THE RIGHT OF EVERYONE TO LEAVE ANY
CCUNTRY, INCLUDING HIS OWN, AND TO RETURN TO HIS COUNTRY (E/CN.k4/Sub.2/L.153)
(continued)

Mr. CHAYET said that he had attempted, in the draft resolution
(E/CN.4/sub.2/L.153), to take full account of the various views expressed in
the Sub-Commission with regerd to the only subJect remaining on the ;isﬁ
approved by the Commission on Human Rights for study by the Sub-Commission.
Since the right stated in psragraph 1 of article 13 of the Declaration had not '
been included in the epproved list, he had not referred to it or to the view of
some that it should be deglt with in conjunctlon with the right steted in
paragraph 2 of the article. The operative paragraphs had been framed in the
most general terms in order to leave the widest latitude to the person who
would eventually be appointed Special Rapporteur and in order not to bind the
new members of the Sub-Commission who would succeed the present members when

their term of office expired.

Mr. MACHOWSKI pointed out that tge draft resolution failed to reflect
the concern expressed by several memoers of the Sub~-Commission regarding the
omission from the approved list of subjects for study of the right stated in
article 13, paragraph 1. A short paragraph to cover that point might well be
included. ‘

Mr. FOMIN also considered that the draft resolution should reflect the
view of some members of the Sub-Commission that its next subject of study
should be not just the right stated in article 13, paragraph 2 of the
Declaration, but that right taken together with the right stated in paragraph 1
of the same article. The wisest course would be to admit frankly to the
Commission oniHnman Rights that the Sub-Commission wanted to continue its work
on the right stated in paragraph 2, but also wanted to take up the right stated
in paragraph 1, and to put the question whetherdiﬁ might consider them
together. The Commission on Human Rights would either reject that suggestion
or would support it and convey it to the Economic and Social Council. Moreover,
the draft resclution could not be construed as binding the successors of the
bresent members of the Sub-Commission to give priority to the study of the right
stated in paragraph 2; they would be entitled to review the entire programme of
work and to establish priorities as they sa& fit.

[oe-



E/CN.4/Sub. 2/33.275
English
Page U4

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as a member of the Sub-Commission, noted that
although the two rights statéd in article 13 were very closely related, the study
on the right stated in paragraph 2 had been formally approved by the Gommisszon on
Humen Rights and the Council. - The dbjections raised to Mr. Chayet’s text might be
met either by the addition of a paragraph stating that the Sub-Comm1351on did not
preclude the possibility that the riglit stated in article 13, paragraph l, might
be included in the study of the closely relsted qpestion referred to in
paragraph 2, or Mr. Chayet!s text might be left unaltered and the view that
paragraphs 1l and 2 of article 13 should be studied together might be stated in

a draft resolution to be formulated by the Sub-Comm1381on with regard to its
future work.

| Mr.'HISCOCKS considéred thét the Sub~Commission should recognize the
formal difference in the status of the two paragraphs of article 13 so far as the
work of the Sub-Commission was concerned. It shouldﬁﬁemonstrate‘that it realized
its own stition in the hierarchy of United Nations organs‘dealiqg with human
rights and that it respected the decisioné ﬁaken by higher bodies rega;ding<its
work programme. He agreed that the right stated in article 13, parsgraph 1, might
also be studied. If, at its twelfth sessién, the Sumeommiééidn should decide to
consider that right it might possibly propose that the two paragraphs should be
studied together. For the present, the question of article 13, paragraph l; should
be deglt with in the draff resolution to be adopted in connexion with 1tem 9 of

the agenda:_ "Future ‘work of the Sub-Commission, including further studies in the
field of discrimination”. ’ ‘ '

Mr. HALPERN also thought that paragraph l of article 15 should be dealt
with in the draft resolutien on future studies. He recalled that at the tenth
session (B/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.250) Mr. Fomin hed’ requested him to include the study of
paragraph 1 of article 13 in the draft resolutlon which vas then pending and which
dealt with the proposed study of paragraph 2 of article 13, Mr. Halperﬁ hed
declined to do this, on the ground that the study of paragraph 2 had already been
approved by the Econcmic and Social Council and that another subject, not on the
approved work programme of the Sub-CommiSSlon, could not be added without further
action by the Commission on Human Rights and the Council. The draft resolution,
desling only with paragraph 2 of article l},lhad then been adopted unanimousiy.

Jues



E/CN.4/sub.2/SR.275
Fnglish
Page 5

Mr. FOMIN pointed out that, at the tenth session, Mr. Halpern had not
precluded the possibility that the Sub-Commission should request the Council
t0 reconsider its decision with respect to paragraph 1 of article 13, He
asked Mr. Chayet whether he would be willing to include a paragraph in his
draft resolution drawing the attention of the Commission on Human Rights to
the discussion in the Sub-Commission regarding the relation between paragraphs
1 and 2 of article 153.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ sgild that the addition requested by Mr. Fomin could
be made either by asking Mr. Chayet to accept it or by submitting it as an
emendment to the draft resolution. If it was rejected, it could be re-introduced
in the draft resolution on the future work of the Sub-Commission. Mr. Fomin was
perfectly free to submit a draft resolution on that item of the agenda.

Mr. CHAYET explained that he had not referred to the discussion on
paragraph 1 of article 13 in his draft resolution becguse that discussion had
a bearing only on the future work of the Sub-Commission. Inclusion of a
reference 10 1t in the text before the Sub-Commission would have meant dealing
with both items 8 and 9 of the agenda (E/CN.4/S5ub.2/196). MNothing in the draft
resolution precluded the Sub-Commission from referring to paragraph 1 in
connexion with its future work; indeed, he endorsed such a reference in any

draft resolution on item 9 of the agenda.

Mr. ROY suggested that the difference of opinion might be settled
by adding a fourth operative paragraph to Mr. Chayet's draft in which the
Sub-Commission would draw the attention of the Commission on Human Rights to the
views it had expressed regarding the close relation between paragraphs 1 and 2
of article 13, and would ask whether paragraph 1 should not be brought within
the scope of the study already approved. |

Mr. FOMIN said that he would be glad to accept Mr. Roy's suggestion,
which could be put to the vote as an amendment to the draft resclution.

The CHATRMAN proposed a recess to allow time to draft the amendment.

The meeting was suspended at 11.30 a.m. and resumed at 11.40 a.m.

Juun



E/CN.4/Sub. 2/33.275
English
Page 6

‘Mr. ROY, speaking on behalf of Mr. Fomin, Mr. Machowski and himself,
proposed the addition of the following paragraph to Mr. Chayet's draft
resolution (E/CN k/Sub 2/L 153) as operative paragraph Y.

"Draws the attention of the Commission on Human Rights to the views

expressed in the Sub~Commission regardlng the relatzonship between
paragraphs 1 and 2 of article 13.” '

Mr. SANTA CRUZ said that, although he was grateful to the sponsors

of the amendment for their attempt to reach a compromise, he could not support

their text. Views expressed in the Sub-Commission should be given in the
report of the session, not in g draft reso lution. ‘If the smendment was
adopted, it would give a false 1mpression, namely ‘that attention was being’
dravm to the view of the magority, which was not the case. ' Furthermore, it was
contrary to United Nations praciice. »He was not op?osed to a study of the
right enunciated in paragraph 1, on the contrary. However, he felt it should
form the subject of a special study.. For the reasons he had given he would

vote against the amendment.

| Mr. FOMIN séid that the amendment did not state that there was a need
to link paragraphs 1 and 2 of srticle 13; it merely dréW'attention to the
relationship between the'two. Furthermore, 1t drew attention to the views
expressed in the Sub-Commission, not only by the minority but also by the
majority. It was clear from the report and the éuﬁmary récords of the last
session that some members had been 1in favour of studying both paragraphs
simultaneously and others not. There was therefore no attempt to foist the
views of the minority on the Sub-Commission.

Mr. HALPERN sald that the amendment disregarded the fact that the
Econcmic énd Social Councii had offiéially approved the subject of the present
study. It would be pointless to draw the attention of the Commission on Human
Rights to the views expressed in the Sub-Commission by two or thrze menmbers
without proposing some action by the Council. If the mihority was convinced of
the necessity for such action it should have introduced a draft resolution ,
requesting the Council to amend the subject of the study, but that had not been
done . ' ' -
~ The &raft resolution submitted by Mr. Chayet (%/CN.ht/Sub.2/L.153) was a
clear and satisfactory text; it should not be spoilt by the introduction of &n

[ees



E/CN.k/Sub.2/SR.275
English
Page 7T

(Mr. Halpern)

obscure amendment, partleularly as the point could be covered in the ,
Sub-Commission’s report. Mr. Halpern agreed that the initiation of a separate
study of paragreph 1 of article 13 would be useful, and he would support the
inclusion of such a study in the future work programme when the Sub-Cormission

took its final decision on item 9, He pointed out that while the rights covered. . }
by paragraph 1 were coupled in & single article with the rights covered by
paregraph 2, the rights were of a different kind and raised wholly different
problems. However, there was no need to consider the substantive differences
between the two classes of rights, since the Economic and Social Council had
settled the matter end had specifically asked the Sub-Commission to study the
rights laid down in paragraph 2 only. It would be most undesirable to link in

the same draft resolution a reference to a possible future study with the provision

for study in the approved work programme.

Mr. MACHOWSKI agreed that the views of different members of the
Sub-Commission should not normally be referred to in & draft resolution. However,
the whole character of the study was now at issue, so that the Sub-Commission
could hardly ignore the question in its resolution., The least it could do was
draw attention to the faet that different opinions had been expressed.

Mr, HISCOCKS assoclated himself with the remarks made by Mr., Santa Cruz
regarding the amendment introduced by Mr. Roy. He was opposed to the addition of
the proposed new operative paragraph for several reasons. First, to draw attention
to views expressed in the Sub-Commission without requesting any action was a week
procedure which made the Sub-Commission eppesar indecisive‘ He would be willing
to support a2 much more positive proposal under item 9. Secondly, the amendment
would imply that the Sub-Commission had not known its own mind in 1952 when it had
defined the scope of the two studies then proposed. In appearing to doubt the
wisdom of its own classification, it would be damaging its own prestige, Finally,
by showing itself unwilling to comply with the instructions it had reteived, it
would by implicetion be challenging the authority of higher United Nations bodies.

Mr, CHAYET regretted that he was unable to accept the amendment. It
went both too far and not far enough. On the one hand, it went too far in

mentioning paragraphs 1 and 2 of airticle 13 when the insgtructions it had

e



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.275
English
Page 8

(Mr. Chayet)

received from the Council restricted the study to paragraph 2. On the other
hand, it did not go far enough, in thet it proposed no positive action for =a
study of the right in paragreph 1, which he would be happy to support under
item 9. k

The CHAIRMAN put the amendment sponsored by Mr., chin, Mr. Machowski
and Mr. Roy to the vote. ’
“ The amendment was adopted by 5 votes to 4, with liabsten££0n‘
Mr. Chayet's draft resolution (E/CN.M/Sub.2/L.153), as amendeq, was
adopted by 8 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as g member of the Sub—Cammission, said that he .
had voted for the draft resolution as a whole on the understanéing that it dia not
preclude the possibility thet the study should embrace tha question of‘refggges,.

Mr. HISCOCKS said that he had sbstained on the draft resolution. ‘
as a whole because he did nét wish to associaté himself with a proceduréAwhich -

he cons mdered illoglcal uﬂ& waich Migat ahaue the Sub.Corrission's prestige in
the eyes of the higher Unltea Nations bodies. ,

MEASURES TO BE TAKEN FOR THE CESSATION OF ANY ADVOCACY OF NATIONAL, RACTAL,
OR RELIGIOUS EOSTILITY THAT CONSTITUTES AN INCITEMENT TO HATRED AND VIOLENCE,
JOINTLY OR SEPARATELY

The CHAIRMAN, introducing the item, said that he was particulsrly
interested in the subject and therefore wished to give his views upon it as
a member of the Sub-Commission. Speaking in that capacity, he said that the
subject had remained for a long time on the Sub-Commission's agenda, but had

been simply postponed from session to session, largely because it was crowded
out by other supposedly‘more_urgent items. Some action by the Sub-Commission
now sppeared hecessary, thougﬁ it could»ha;diy do a great deal in view of the
absence of any preparatory work. The\conménts'he wished to make were therefére
intended as a possible guide for future action. ‘ |

The Commission on Humen Rights had noted the Sub-Commission's intention
to study the guestion and, at its twelfth session, had commented favourably on

e



E/CN.L/Sub.2/SR.2T5
English
Page 9
(The Chairman)
the work carried out so far, and expressed the view that it might continue,

having at all times due regard to the principle of freedom of information.

Members of the Commission would therefore be wondering why the Sub-Commission,
which had itself proposed the subject in the first instance, had done nothing
to further its study. While 4% mipght sppear that the subject was not entirely
within the competence of a body concerned with the prevention of discrimination
and the protection of minorities, it was nevertheless a function of the
Sub-Commission to study in what way discrimination occurred, what form it took,
end to advise on ways and means of combating it. Strictly speaking, no
article in the Universal Declaration proclaimed the right of individuals,
groups or peoples to be free and immune from any advocacy of racial, national
or religiocus hostility, but such a right might be implied in some of the
provisions of the Declaration. However, article 26 of the draft Covenant on
Civil and Political Rights, which stated that any advocacy of national, racial
or religious hostility that constituted an incitement to hatred and violence
should be prohibited by the law of the State, was likely soon to be approved
as part of a final United Nations instrument and could then properly be
considered by the Sub-Commission. The future membership of the Sub-Commission
should be in a better position to decide upon the kind of study to make under
the agenda item when the draft Covenant was finally approved, as the articles
of the lalter might undergo some change. Nevertheless, the quection of the
cesezticn of all national, raciai and religious hostility was certainly within
the competence of the Sub-Commission. The advocacy or promotion of a campaign
of naticnal, racial or religious hostility lay at the basis of much of the
discriminstion which the United Nations was anxious to corbat.

The membars of the Sub-Commission would well recall the policy pursued
by the Nezis znd the gospel of racism which they preached, bas2d on false and
easily refutable theories. The Nazis went beyond mere theory, however, and
wvaged a determined campaign of hatred and vidlence. The conduct of campaigns
against religicus, national or racial groups led to the propagation of false
ideas and the inevitable spread of prejudice which resulted, directly or

indirectly, in Aiscrimination and discriminatory measures. In his view,

[ees



E/CN L /Sub. 2/sn 275
Fnglish
Page 10

(The Chairmén)f

A discrimination;-whiéh was never justifiéd,‘éﬁfang-frdm*prejudiCe,"the'result
of false notions which were alloved to go unchecked or were even deliberately
stimulated by a hostile propaganda machine. Thus, the subject of the agenda
item lay at ‘the ‘root of all discrlmination and dlscrlminatory practlces.

The propaganda’ machine was a pcwerful and. very effective weapon in the
hands of an advanced and wealthy Power. Tts threé principal instruments of
mass commnicetion: the Press, the cineme and the radlo, were capsble of
exerting a deep influence on groups and individuals throughout the world., All
three tended to prefer items that were sensational and'exaggerateé, which made
them useful for any propagends aiming at defamation and violent attacks on
countries, peoples or rulers. They constituted an 1mp0rtant‘ﬁeapon in time of
war and the princiyal weapon of the cold war in time of peace. Countries of
moderate resources were quite powerless to ward off effectively any hostile
propagenda launched against them by a wéaltbytadd influential agency. Whether
completely independent or not, the Press, tﬁe radio and the cinema usually acted
in accordanée with a prescribed policy in the forﬁulation of wﬁich the State
tended to play a part. o | ’

of the three instruments, the Press had perhaps geined the greatest neasure
of freedom, but only after a 1ong and arduous struggle and, no matter how
disturbing the frequent abuse of such freedom might be, it should remain the
cardinal policy of every State to refrain from any interference in the free
expression of opinion, except temporarily in times of emergency. The Commission
- on Humen Rights, therefore, in approving continuation of the Sub»CQmmission’s
work on the subject, had qualified its statement’with the stipulation: haniﬁg,
at all times, due regard to the prihciple of information. A Special Rapporteur,
in any study of the subject, would have to show that freedom of information
was not the same as freedom of false information and, while the former must
be protected, the latter should not be therated.“ | /

A State could not condone a campaign of calumny and falsehood, masquerading
under the guise of freedom of information. The question of how a State, while
defending génuine freedom of informatioﬁ;Acculd exert efforts to combat or even

to suppress a campaign of falsehood and calumny was one which could be answered

Joos



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.275
English
Page 11

(The Chairman)

only by a Special Rapporteur, after a long and careful study of the matter,
for which he would require the assistance of the Secretariat. It was also
sometimes necessary to investigate whether such false propaganda was being
carried on by a State or by some independent agencies or private concerns.

He hoped that there would be some discussion of the subject by members of
the Sub-Commission and that a resolution might be adopted drawing attention to
the dlscussion and to the action to be taken by higher United Nations bodies
on the draft Covenant of Human Rights and recommending that the subject should
remain on the agenda of the Sub-Commission for future study.

Mr. FOMIN said that the time had now come for a long-postponed
discussion of the subject, the importance of which he did not need to emphasize.
Campaigns of intolerance of the kind referred to by the Chalrman were being
waged at the present time and discrimination was being advocated directly,'in
defiance of the principle of non-discrimination which it was the Sub-Commission's
task to uphold. The persistence of such propasganda constituted an actual
threat to peace. Several United Nations bodies had emphasized that not only
discrimination itself but also propaganda or appeals inciting to discrimination
and hatred were intolersble. Such propaganda was condemned, not only in
article 26 of the draft covenant on civil and political rights, but also,
indirectly, in article 26 (2) of the Universal Declaration. The need to
prevent such propagenda was therefore evident. The problem had been dealt with
to a limited degree, but only in relation to particular questions. The
Sub-Commission itself had a duty to make a general study and to seek the actual
root of discrimination. In his opinion, it was no accident that where
discrimination existed, propaganda and the urging of discrimination were also
to be found. Legislation against‘aiscrimination was not enough and the
Sub~-Commission should tackle the essence of the problem despite its heavy work
programme. He would like to see the Sub~Commission adopt a comprehensive
resolution bn the subject, but other members might feel the need for detailed
study and the procedure adopted in the case of other agenda items could again
be folleowed. He agreed with the Chairman that the members of the Sub-Commission

/on.



E/CN.4/5ub.2/SR. 275
English
Page 12

{Mre. Fomin)

should inform their successors of ‘the need to make a study of the subject and
to make recommendations to the higher bodies of the United Nations. The item
should cleerly be giVen Some priority as it had been so léﬁg on the agenda
and the method of initisl study by a special rapporteur, suggested by the
Chairman, appeared acceptable. ‘He would be glad to support e draft resolution
along the lines suggested‘by tﬁe Chairman. ‘

Mr. JACOBY (World Jewish Congress) drew the attention of the
~ Sub-Commission to the anti-Jewish pamphlets end other printed material which
were belng distributed over a great part of the world. While the centre from
which they came and their author were known, it was not known who financed or
assisted in the distribution of that llterature on an international level. The
World Jewish Congress did not advocate any limitation of the right to freedom of
opinion and expression but respeetfully requeeted the Sub-Commission to pay '
attention to the pressing pfoblem created by such literature, the distribution
of which was contrary to the purposes and principles of the United Nations. It
hoped that a special study of the problem might be made end was prepared to
submit material to the Sub-Commission.

Mr. HISCOCKS. said that the Chairman had given a8 misleading impression
regarding the attitude of the Commission on Human Rights to ‘the item under

considersetion as a subject for study. Reference to paragraphs 153 and lsh‘of
the report of the twelfth session of the Commission ehowed that no'formal
proposal had been made and although some members of the Commission had expressed
the view that the work might be continued, others had suggeated that the
Sub-Commission should give it no further consideration. The item was pcw‘on‘
the Sub-Commis31on s agenda because of Mr. Fomin's interest in it. He himself
did not feel that it should have been placed on the agenda or that it should now
remain on it. It was a general questlon which had already been dealt with by
other United Nations bodies. Furthermore, although he concurred with the
Chairman's view that it was one of the besic causes of discrimination, it was

not the only one.

/e



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.275
English
Page 13

(Mr. iliscocks)

He had a far more fundamental cobjection to the discussion of the present
item, which stemmed from concern for the protectlon of freedom of expression
throughout the world, As had already been pointed out, there vas great divergence
of views regarding concepts of democracy and the right of the State to interfere
with the freedom of the individual. Ie was utterly opposed to any action which
might be used as a pretext by Governments for limiting the freedom of the
individual., The attitudes of Governments vwere indeed very different. In the
United Kingdom, for instance, people were free to advocate very strong views in
public, including criticisms of the monarch. In the USSR, on the other hand,
anyone who incited to religious or national enmity or discord in time of war was
liable to shootlng and the confilscation of his property, under a law of 1929.

That law might now have been repealed but it had been in force when the original
document on the present item (E/CN.L/Sub.2/172) had been drafted, Obviously the
attitude of countries which felt that strong measures were required to protect the
State must be different from that of countries in which the freedom of the
individual was the paramount consideration, It was his unalterable conviction
that the protection of individual freedom was one of the highest duties of

Governments,

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.






